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Malave, Erin

From: Spalding, Jeff [Jeff.Spalding@firstdata.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 9:12 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: jeffs@gofarsoft.com ;
Subject: Address change - FARSOFT INC - Documentf# L45529
September 7, 2010 !

To whom it may concern:

The new address for FARSOFT INC is:

FARSOFT INC - i
1812 GRAND ISLE CIRCLE #3148 ;
ORLANDO FL 32810

This address changes also applies to the following officer of the corporation: |
Jeff Spalding, President/Owner

1812 GRAND ISLE CIRCLE #3148

ORLANDO FL 32810

PHONE: (813) 995-6018

Email: jeffs@gofarsoft.com

Thank you !

Jeff Spalding, President
FARSOFT, INC

The information in this message may be proprietary and/or confidential, and protected
from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee
or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify First Data
immediately by replying to this message and deleting it from your computer.
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